Joint Workshop of the Delta-Mendota Subbasin Coordination Committee and Technical Working Group

February 11, 2019, 10:00 AM 842 6th Street, Los Banos, CA

Meeting Minutes

Representatives in Attendance

Leslie Dumas – Woodard & Curran Jarrett Martin – Central California ID/San Joaquin River Exchange Contractors GSA Vince Lucchesi – Patterson Irrigation District Ben Fenters – San Luis Water District Keasha Blew – Provost & Pritchard Augustine Ramirez – Fresno County Joe Hopkins – Aliso Water District Kait Palys – Provost & Pritchard Lacey Kiriakou – Merced County Jim Stilwell – Farmers Water District Lauren Neves – San Luis & Delta-Mendota Water Authority Joyce Machado – San Luis & Delta-Mendota Water Authority Andrew Garcia – San Luis & Delta-Mendota Water Authority Will Halligan – Luhdorff & Scalmanini Claire Howard – CivicSpark/San Luis & Delta-Mendota Water Authority

By Phone

Rick Iger – Provost & Pritchard Andrew Francis - Luhdorff & Scalmanini Kirsten Pringle – Stantec Glenn Allen – Fresno County Larry Harris – Turner Island Water District

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

Vince Lucchesi/PID called the meeting to order at 10:10 AM.

2. Committee to Consider Corrections or Additions to the Agenda of Items, as authorized by Government Code Section 54950 et seq.

Andrew Garcia/SLDMWA amended the agenda to include an additional Report Item so that the Coordination Committee could review and discuss the prepared Budget to Actuals report. Jarrett Martin/CCID & SJREC GSA motioned to approve this addition and Ben Fenters/SLWD seconded; the motion was approved by all. The meeting minutes feature agenda items adjusted per this approved addition.

3. Opportunity for Public Comment

No public comment was provided; no members of the public were present.

Consent Calendar

4. Committee to Consider Approval of January 28, 2019 Special Joint Coordination Committee and Technical Working Group Meeting Minutes

The Committee requested amending item #4 from the January 28, 2019 Meeting Minutes to add "days" to the discussion of the public comment period. Joe Hopkins/Aliso motioned to approve the minutes with this edit, Augustine Ramirez/Fresno seconded, and the motion was approved by all present representatives.

Action Items

5. Committee to Consider Acceptance of Historic and Current Water Budgets, Dumas

Leslie Dumas/W&C reviewed the structure of the compiled historic and current water budgets. The individual GSP group historic and current results were rolled up and a cross-check was calculated to verify the results. Dumas explained that contour maps were used as a cross-check for the upper aquifer and land subsidence rates were used to cross-check the lower aquifer results. The upper and lower aquifer water budgets and cross-checks will be used to calculate change in storage. Jim Stilwell/Farmers asked if the results take into account lateral flows between GSP group regions. Dumas confirmed that the results do not include this information.

Will Halligan/LSCE expressed concern with significant figures in the results, and suggested that the significant figures used be reduced to two digits. Martin expressed the need to confirm these results prior to the upcoming round of public workshops scheduled for the end of February. The Committee discussed moving to adopt the historic results pending further refinement as needed. Jarrett Martin motioned and Ben seconded. Dumas confirmed that the results will be rounded up to the nearest 1,000 acre-feet.

The Committee then discussed the results of the current water budget. The current results will be updated and recirculated. Ben Fenters motioned to approve the current results pending the recirculation of updates, and Jim Stilwell seconded.

Report Items

6. Committee to Review Budget to Actuals Report,

[Item 6 – Committee to Review Budget to Actuals Report was added to the agenda at the start of the meeting]. The Committee discussed the prepared Budget to Actuals report. The report includes a section with reallocated budgets to balance line items that were previously over or under budget. The Committee asked to clarify the "Expenses Through" column and associated dates. Garcia explained that SLDMWA is still waiting to receive updated progress reports and invoices from Woodard & Curran for expenses from October-December. Lucchesi requested that expenses for the Contracts section be added to the flowchart, in addition to commas, dollar signs (\$), and trendlines. Overall, the Coordinated Expenses are still under budget and on track for the fiscal year.

7. Committee to Discuss Public Comment Process, Review Period, Methods for Incorporation into GSP and Deadlines for Common Chapter, Garcia

The Committee discussed the public comment process at a Coordinated level, and determined that each GSP group will address outreach and public comment independently. A 60-day

comment period begins once a GSP is submitted and posted to DWR. The Committee discussed holding a public workshop once the draft GSP is complete.

8. Committee to Discuss Sustainable Groundwater Planning Grant Status, Garcia

Garcia explained that Bobby Pierce with West Stanislaus Irrigation District is still waiting on individual agency auditing documents prior to submitting the final Sustainable Groundwater Planning Grant application. It was determined that Grassland and Fresno will not be on the first submission. The timing on the receipt of the grant from DWR is unclear, but Garcia explained the group is anticipating a relatively quick turnaround.

9. Committee to Discuss Sustainability Indicators

- a. Surface Water-Groundwater Interactions
- b. Water Quality

Joe Hopkins explained that the Aliso GSP Group had previously sought public input on sustainability indicators. Based on his experience with this outreach, he advised using language akin to "Have you experienced...?" to better gauge individuals' understanding of water use and outcomes related to sustainability indicators.

Garcia reminded the Committee that the GSP cannot piggyback on existing monitoring programs in order to gather data related to sustainability indicators. Dumas clarified that the Northern and Central GSP Group is using existing programs to form the basis of its monitoring approach. At the upcoming Technical Working Group meeting on February 19th, the attendees will discuss definitions related to sustainability indicators, undesirable results, and significant and unreasonable determinations to ensure that GSP Groups have consistent interpretations of these concepts.

10. Committee to Discuss Update on Data Management System Status, Dumas

Dumas explained that she is anticipating receiving a draft wireframe for the data management system from Houston Engineering, Inc. by February 22^{nd} . Dumas is working with DWR to ensure compatibility of the DMS, and will share a milestone schedule and draft data template.

11. Working Group Updates

- a. Technical Working Group, Dumas
- b. Communications Working Group, Pringle

Dumas shared that the Technical Working Group has upcoming regularly-scheduled meetings for February and March. Kirsten Pringle/Stantec reviewed the dates of the upcoming public workshops with the Committee. The first workshop will be the evening of February 19th in Los Banos, and another in Patterson the evening of February 20th. A workshop for the southern region of the Subbasin may be held in Firebaugh later this month, but a date and location have not been finalized. Another workshop will be held in Santa Nella and is tentatively scheduled for the week of March 4th. Pringle explained that the technical representatives for each GSP Group will have time in a breakout session with meeting attendees to review specific technical results. Andrew Garcia confirmed that he will notice the public workshops per the Brown Act.

12. Next Steps

No next steps were discussed.

13. Reports Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2(a)(2)

In mid-March or early April, the Authority and the Exchange Contractors are planning to hold meetings with Westlands and Chowchilla to discuss interbasin coordination.

14. ADJOURNMENT

Lucchesi adjourned the meeting at 12:21 PM.